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Sir:- ’

With reference to your letter 30135/1911 of tne 20t ¢
40, '

{\ vo-  Septeuber last, I am directed u, cecretary Sir B. Grey to

’ transmit to you, nerewit.., copy ol a letter from the Board
A of Trade on tue subject of tie cstabhmunenp_ of 4 ractory

for soun roaucle 1u Japan by the kagadi Soda Cowpariy .

Ay

In view of tue considerations set fortu uy tue Board ¢

of Trade, Sir ©. Grey tuinks tnat.he cannot do otherwise
tuan approve tue fict;o:bof U1s Najesty's Aubassador at

Tokyo as reportea in Lis “xcellency's Tesoatc. .o. 244 copy
of whicn was forwarded to ,ou 14 4y ietter of tne 14tn

¢ September last.
I aw
&

Sir

Your wmoet obedient,

numvle Servant,

;Z/(/.{ﬂﬂ/uﬂ /M(/,

e Under Secretary of ‘State,

Colonial Office. |
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BOARD OF TRADE,
( COMLERCIAL DEPARTEENT ),
GYYDYR HOUSE,
GHITEHALL, '
LOLDOL,  §.W.
30t October, ‘1911,
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'itn reference to your letter of the 26th uepte wer
(Ko. 3700€), aud to previous corresmorde..ce, on the supject
of the application by tue lagadi toda Coapany for support by
ilis Majest;'s Emvass; at Tokyo, I am directed oy thq Soard
of Trade to offer tre tollowing observations for tue coa-
sideration ol uir b. Gre, .
N

Tue practice nitLerto pursued oy, tue Boarq uas uveen tqQ
advise against assistance being , iven vy Hid Majest,'s
Buovassies and Legatlone to 3ritisu SUL jECL8 pProposii. to
set up in forei(n couustries wanuracturing vorks wiose
produdts would compete wit. tic oroducts of Hritisw nome
labour. It is true twat tue oresent proposal relates to
the establiswgent in Japan of works to deal witn a raw
material, wnicu is of British Colonial oriéiu, and tuat (as

3

pointed out in tie Colonial Office letter of theé 20th
, v

)
'

& it f‘ ~ o 8 vt September,
\«', \.'l *lv'jﬂr 3 . "lH o o5 g ! I, ‘ o
“Under s’écretpr}y of Sta}ls /l L

Foreign Office.
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20th September, copy of ®uick ie eaclosed in your ‘letter

‘undst reply) the establishment of tie proposed works would

assist t.e development of “ritisn territorj. “But on the

otler Land it is to Le ouserved trat tnerc .8 a large uvxoort

of voua vruoducte [from tune 'nited Fihgaow to Japai, WLiCL

Glglt cuoAaVerde., aliescied o, Lhe Opural.ony oD lue Hgual

' +

Comparny tuere, And furtner, Lual Loo dea ol Lie COLpy

(ar vtated i LIT . wACDOLHLG'E o aBETlc. 8 o Jliuife

CLed « 1d.00 T . LLAL Cowillr,, d , Joldals LUELO L drawuacas,
in oroer Lo develou an wvxport trawe lience WL1C. ®0uULG compete

witn dritisu crale 1. otuner Luporta.t ..arac

1 am furtiier to opserve tuat tie ~oard uave ¢rave doubt
R 4

a8 to wlotuer tic lntercsts of tne lompary ca.. oe reparaed

as "Mri‘ ish" in t e same sense as those of Iirms wnich, like
- ! &

tnose wen' ionea i Sir C. MacDenala's despatclh, employ

Bpit s latour for .sanulacturing purposes; out 1 am to point

k

out tiat in-tee nresent 1asta.ce tuere 18 1o question of
any differentiation against a colonlal couwpany, since the

%&pu;dg ve %ﬁveu the same advice had the application
emnnatea from a Company in the "ﬁxzed,xingﬁom. i
: 4t

7

o e ORGSR
ah N ENd :\f : o wh 2 34

I _ i 5]
The Board consequently feel unable te @ws#dify the
. b
recommendat ion, contained im tuelr previous letter, that the

P
¢ "

——agtion taken by Sir C. MacDonald suould be approved; but,
¢ )

shouid Sir &. Grey for any reason not see Uit to cohcur'ﬁn
tuis course, and smould autuorise ; {oruzal introduction ‘to
tue Japanese autnorities, tuey trust tuat no active support
will be civen v, 18 kajest)'s '..uass, t0 tue Cowpan,'s
proposed 4pplicatiocu [or - uravwiack on export.

I have, &c.,

(Signea) Geo. J. Staunley .




